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TionorabJe nustavus- Loevinger 
Judge of' District Court 
aocond Judicial Distr-1 ct 
City Hall and Court House 
St. Paul, Minnesota 

Dear Judge Lo~vinger! 

On the 8th day of June 1942, an instrument re­
lating to the appoiritment of ~fr. Lewis ~r.errill 
as acting co.mm,lssioner of conservation was re­
tained in your court as an exhibit. 

On the 9th day of June 1942, a bond of Lewis 
H. Merrill as director of the denartment of 
game and fish was retained in 7our court as an 
exhibit. 

These were in the case of V"'lrious game vvardens 
versus the State of Minnesota et al. We shall 
appreciate very much the return cf the above in­
strum.ents· at the convenience of the court. 

Respectfully yours, 

Mike Holm (Slgned) 

secretary of State 

AG:ho 
cc to J[r. Frank Tu!assey 


